## Nebraska Corvette Association Meeting Minutes – August 13, 2014

 Call to Order – President, Bruce Younglove Bruce Younglove called the meeting to order at 7:30pm.

#### 2. Roll Call of Officers – Secretary, Linda Zimmerman

President	Bruce Younglove	Present
Vice President	Mike McFarland	Present
Treasurer	Jim Martindale	Present
Secretary	Linda Zimmerman	Present
Governor	Dale Zimmerman	Present

#### 3. Introduction of Guests – Terry Mayrose

Introduced by	<u>Guest</u>	<u>Corvette</u>
Tom Svoboda	Stan & Evie Keiser	2009 Crystal Red Convertible
Tom Svoboda	Alan Hilt	2014 Red Coupe
Bill Zuspan	George Hoellen	In the market for a Corvette
Gary Rucker	Jerry & Elaine Waggoner	2009 Black Coupe
Ed Garrett	Larry & Ann Owens	1977 White Coupe/1992 Aqua Convertible
Brady Dresselhaus	Ricky & Mandy Gentry	1997 Silver Coupe
	Jim Fessler	2006 Silver Coupe
	Ron & Ruth Miller	2007 Red Coupe
	Steve Anderson	2013 60 <sup>th</sup> Anniversary Coupe

4. Approval of Meeting Minutes - July 9, 2014

Don Love: Motion to accept July Minutes. Al Klassmeyer: Seconded. Motion carried.

5. Treasurer's Report – Jim Martindale

Jim Martindale reviewed the Treasurer's report. Please let Jim know if there are any corrections for the roster.

Dave Lovercheck: Motion to accept August Treasurer's Report. Ed Garrett: Seconded. Motion carried.

- 6. Committee Reports
  - a. NCCC Report Governor, Dale Zimmerman
     The South Walmart cruise is no longer happening.
     There are lots of opportunities for car shows. Check the website for car shows Dale mentioned at the meeting or email/call Dale for information or questions.
  - Corvette Museum Ambassador, Dave Lovercheck
     The Museum is contemplating putting some of the unrepairables back in the sink hole. They are busy preparing for the 2014 caravan.
  - c. Website Webmaster, Brady Dresselhaus
    Brady encourages members to send pictures of the events they attend. Also check
    out the picnic page to RSVP and sign up to bring a dish. Sales items for the website
    will be considered if they are friends of a member or referred by a member and
    items allowed on the website will be determined on a case by case basis.

d. Scholarships – Arlyn Uhrmacher

The club will give two \$750 scholarships to students in the Automotive Program at SCC Milford. Arlyn has given out the applications and the deadline is Friday, August 15. The scholarship committee will decide the two winners and they will be asked to attend one of our meetings to receive the award.

e. Car Show – Chairman, Bill Zuspan

The show is Sunday, September 21 at the beautiful West Gate Bank parking lot on Old Cheney. We have 40-some sponsors this year. Bill went over the committees for the show as follows: Greeters, Sit Down Committee led by Daryl Bahm, Parking led by the Foxy Team, Kerry & Laurie, Judging Committee led by Brad Hillhouse and Tom Christmann and Dale Zimmerman will lead the tabulation of winners. Registration led by Linda Wilson-Weichbrodt, Awards led by Bill, Door Prizes led by Linda Martindale, Set-Up Committee led by Dick Stephenson, Photography led by Kerry Fox and Dave Lovercheck, we will also have a photograper to take pictures of the cars as they come in and Walgreens will comp the development of the pictures. Walmart has donated a bicycle for the raffle and The Garage has donated a TV. Helen Foreman will lead the Recycle Committee. John Schmidt will bring Truck 7 from his Firehouse. Bob Shriner will lead the Special Display Committee. Silent Auction led by Al and Candace Klassmeyer. Bring items for door prizes or silent auction to the September meeting. It's especially important to get the silent auction items to Al or Candace ahead of time so that they can prepare the auction sheets. Sharon McGinn, Joan Snyder and Joan Kugler are assisting with the silent auction. Bill passed out show flyers to members for posting around Lincoln. We will plan to have our After the Show Par-Tay at Old Chicago at Southpointe. Linda Zimmerman will set it up. Sharon McGinn showed members two items she is donating to the Silent Auction. Bill passed out sign-up sheets for members to sign up to help on the committees of their choice. The show doesn't happen without everyone doing their part.

- f. Membership Director, Terry Mayrose No report.
- 7. Old Business & Previous Events
  - a. Club Shirts, Hats, etc. Dave Lovercheck No report.
  - b. FAC at Younglove's July Approximately 80 NCA members attended and Gayle's family made a surprise visit to help Gayle celebrate her retirement.
  - c. Haymarket Corvette Show July 16 Chad Christensen Chad did an awesome job arranging this event and jumped through various hoops to meet the requirements of the city and Haymarket. We had 93 corvettes show up. Chad collected donations of \$350 from The Mill, El Potrero and Brewsky's designated for the Lincoln Food Bank. Great work, Chad!

- d. Sandhills Open Road Challenge Arnold, NE
   Bruce won in the half mile shoot out. Chad Christensen and Ted Hughes placed 1<sup>st</sup> and/or 2<sup>nd</sup> in the loop to loop.
- e. Hampton Car Show Bud Wall The show was Friday, August 8 and included a free dinner which served approximately 600 people.

### 8. New Business & Upcoming Events

- a. Thursday Golf Outings email Jim Snyder
   On August 14 the group will golf at The Links. Next week will be at Crooked Creek.
   If you want to receive emails about the golf outings contact Jim Snyder.
- b. DuTeau Tech Session October 11<sup>th</sup> 12:30pm 1:30pm Bruce Y. / Bill Z. New date is October 11.
- c. FAC at the Cownie's August 22, 6pm ? Kevin Cownie Kevin invited everyone to come over and bring a dish to share.
- d. Sponsor Day at the Kuck Collection August 25 Bill Z.
   Sponsors and NCA members will be able to attend the Kuck Collection the afternoon of August 25. You can get tickets from Bruce.
- e. National Corvette Caravan Aug. 25-26<sup>th</sup> Bruce Y. & Bill Z.

  The caravan will roll in to Lincoln around 5pm Monday, August 25. There will be a short presentation at the Railyard at 7pm Monday. Members are encouraged to come to the Railyard and mingle with the Caravan. Wear your club shirt! Tuesday, August 26 the Caravan will tour Bill Smith's Museum of Speed. The event is 8am to 12:30pm. We need volunteers to help park. Contact Bruce or Bill.
- f. NCA Golf Day and Social Update August 31 2pm 6pm Bruce Y. Call Bruce for questions.
- g. NCA Picnic Update Sept. 7 Bruce Y. 1pm to 4pm.

  The Club Picnic is at Mahoney State Park. If you plan to attend you need to RSVP on the club website so we know how much food to order. The club is providing fried chicken and deli sandwiches. Members bring sides and you need to indicate what side dish you are bringing when you RSVP on the website. Bring your own beverages (alcohol is okay in the park). If you don't already have a park pass it will cost you \$5.00 to get in the park.
- h. Geezer Grand Getaway to Wisconsin Dells Sept. 11-14<sup>th</sup> Geezer Bud Bud still has a block of rooms left but will let them go next week, so if interested call Bud.
- i. NCA Car Show Westgate Bank Sept. 21<sup>st</sup> Bill Z. Reported in 6e above.

 NCA Christmas Party – Hillcrest Country Club – Dec. 13<sup>th</sup> – Save the Date More on this as the date gets closer.

# k. August 27th Social

The Palmyra Pub is the social spot for August. Watch for an email on when and where to meet to caravan to Palmyra.

#### 9. Miscellaneous

- a. Name Badges Linda Zimmerman
- b. Club Business Cards Bill Zuspan

Brady Dresselhaus showed some koozies that can be personalized with your name, club logo and Corvette logo. Check with Brady or Cindy Cleary to see and/or order.

10. Introduction of New Members
No members voted in.

11. Meeting Adjournment Meeting adjourned at 9:00pm.

Respectfully submitted, Linda Zimmerman, NCA Secretary